
APPENDIX E















1

From: Blenkhorn, Sarah 
Sent: 23 May 2024 09:45
To: General Manager
Cc: Entertainment Licensing; 

(External)
Subject: RE: FW: Application for a premises licence, letter of representation, Treehouse, Otley

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi  .. 

2. “At all times there will be seating for 100 people in the main function room, seating for 45 in
the small function room and seating for 20 in the private diner area”.

Change to  

“During dining hours there will be seating for 90 people in the main bar and dining area, seating for 40 
in the small function room and seating for 20 in the private diner area except on those occasions 
when private events are pre-booked.  

All should be in order now. 

Regards 
Sarah 

Please note I do not work Mondays 

Sarah Blenkhorn 
Licensing Officer 
West Yorkshire Police 
Leeds District Licensing Department 
Elland Road Police Station 
Elland Road 
Leeds 
LS11 8BU 
 
 

To report a crime please ring 101. Always dial 999 in an emergency. 
For the latest news and updates: 
Visit our website - www.westyorkshire.police.uk 
'Like' us on Facebook - westyorkshirepolice 
'Follow' us on Twitter - @WestYorksPolice 
'Watch' us on YouTube www.youtube.com/999tv 
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Entertainment Licensing , please see below email chain – the premises are happy to accept all the 
conditions in the letter of representation providing the following conditions are reworded. There is 
also an added condition at the end . 

- please confirm you agree, copying everyone in above …. 

1. “Food will be available to purchase 7 days a week from 1200 to 2100 hrs”.  

to change to  

“ Food will be available to purchase 7 days a week. Food will be available until 1900 hrs on a Sunday, 
until 2000 hrs Monday to Thursday and until 2100 hrs Fri and Saturday and the Sunday before any 
bank- holiday”. 

   

2. “At all times there will be seating for 100 people in the main function room, seating for 45 in 
the small function room and seating for 20 in the private diner area”. 

To change to  

“During dining hours there will be seating for 90 people in the main function room, seating for 40 in 
the small function room and seating for 20 in the private diner area except on those occasions when 
private events are pre-booked.  

  

3. Additional condition -  

“Where externally promoted events using DJs/MCs are planned the management / DPS will risk assess each of 
these events on an individual basis”. 

  

Subject to these conditions being incorporated into the premises licence along with the other 
conditions stated in the letter of representation and those conditions initially offered by the 
applicant, West Yorkshire Police now withdraw their representation. 

Thank you. 

Regards,  

Sarah. 

  

  

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

  

 

  

From: General Manager   
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 3:54 PM 
To: Blenkhorn, Sarah  
Subject: Re: FW: Application for a premises licence, letter of representation, Treehouse, Otley 

  

Hi Sarah  

  

The food timings sounded perfect and we were happy with all the comments. 
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On Thu, 16 May 2024 at 13:20, Blenkhorn, Sarah  wrote: 

HI, how’s this? 

  

Underage/ proxy sales/ refusals are fine to be logged in your incident log but please label your book 
“INCIDENT LOG” and “REUSALS LOG” just to cover yourself. 

  

  

Alternative/ additional wording –  

  

“Food will be available to purchase 7 days a week from 1200 to 2100 hrs”.  

to change to  

“ Food will be available to purchase 7 days a week. Food will be available until 1900 hrs on a 
Sunday, until 2000 hrs Monday to Thursday and until 2100 hrs Fri and Saturday and the Sunday 
before any bank- holiday”. 

  

  

“At all times there will be seating for 100 people in the main function room, seating for 45 in the 
small function room and seating for 20 in the private diner area”. 

To change to  
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“During dining hours there will be seating for 100 people in the main function room, seating for 45 in 
the small function room and seating for 20 in the private diner area except on those occasions 
when private events are pre-booked.  

  

Additional condition -  

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
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Food times we are happy to have available 7 days a week till 8pm , if weekend is 
needed till 9pm then this is fine :) 

  

Our opening times state 12 - 9pm in our other business 7 days a week  - Sunday 
we may change as may be quiet in the future as can give the kitchen an early finish 
if needed like 7pm. 

  

Happy to put a BH clause in if needed. 

  

Hope this helps and keeps all parties happy. 
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I want to specify the dining times . this can be different each day, I appreciate Sundays you may 
want to finish food earlier.  

  

If I don’t specify times for food and we are taking chairs away then we could be having full blown 
parties from 5 pm! I know you have stated this is not your intention, it’s not always about your 
intention, its what can happen further down the line as well.  

Your type of venue with a late licence will attract crowds I’m pretty sure so we want to make sure 
food is available. It is a bar and kitchen after all. How about food until 9 on your fri and sat 
and  sunday before bank hol  and till at least 7 or 8 on your other days ? you can always go beyond 
that 

  

Is the premises ready to open? I could pop and have a look next week after pub watch on 22nd? 

  

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
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On Fri, 3 May 2024 at 10:37, Blenkhorn, Sarah  wrote: 

Entertainment Licensing , please find attached a letter of representation, we are hopeful 
agreements can be reached. 

  

, please see attached. If you agree, please sign part 2, or, feel free to discuss. 

  

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

  

 

  

This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended 
for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution, retention or reliance upon the contents of this e-mail and any attachment(s) is 
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this in error, please use the reply 
function to notify us immediately and permanently delete the email and any attachment(s) from 
your computer or electronic device. West Yorkshire Police reserves the rights to routinely monitor 
incoming and outgoing e-mail messages and cannot accept liability or responsibility for any 
errors or omissions in the content and, as internet communications should not be considered as 
secure, for changes made to this message after it was sent. Any views or opinions expressed in 
this message may not be those of the West Yorkshire Police. This email was scanned for viruses 
by the West Yorkshire Polices' anti-virus services and on leaving the Force was found to be virus 
and malware free. You must take full responsibility for any subsequent virus or malware 
checking.  

This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended 
for the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution, retention or reliance upon the contents of this e-mail and any attachment(s) is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this in error, please use the reply function to 
notify us immediately and permanently delete the email and any attachment(s) from your 
computer or electronic device. West Yorkshire Police reserves the rights to routinely monitor 
incoming and outgoing e-mail messages and cannot accept liability or responsibility for any errors 
or omissions in the content and, as internet communications should not be considered as secure, 
for changes made to this message after it was sent. Any views or opinions expressed in this 
message may not be those of the West Yorkshire Police. This email was scanned for viruses by the 
West Yorkshire Polices' anti-virus services and on leaving the Force was found to be virus and 
malware free. You must take full responsibility for any subsequent virus or malware checking.  

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
notify us immediately and permanently delete the email and any attachment(s) from your computer 
or electronic device. West Yorkshire Police reserves the rights to routinely monitor incoming and 
outgoing e-mail messages and cannot accept liability or responsibility for any errors or omissions in 
the content and, as internet communications should not be considered as secure, for changes 
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made to this message after it was sent. Any views or opinions expressed in this message may not 
be those of the West Yorkshire Police. This email was scanned for viruses by the West Yorkshire 
Polices' anti-virus services and on leaving the Force was found to be virus and malware free. You 
must take full responsibility for any subsequent virus or malware checking.  

This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended for 
the addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, 
retention or reliance upon the contents of this e-mail and any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited and 
may be unlawful. If you have received this in error, please use the reply function to notify us 
immediately and permanently delete the email and any attachment(s) from your computer or 
electronic device. West Yorkshire Police reserves the rights to routinely monitor incoming and 
outgoing e-mail messages and cannot accept liability or responsibility for any errors or omissions in 
the content and, as internet communications should not be considered as secure, for changes 
made to this message after it was sent. Any views or opinions expressed in this message may not be 
those of the West Yorkshire Police. This email was scanned for viruses by the West Yorkshire 
Polices' anti-virus services and on leaving the Force was found to be virus and malware free. You 
must take full responsibility for any subsequent virus or malware checking.  

This email transmission may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended for the 
addressee(s) only. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, retention or reliance 
upon the contents of this e-mail and any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have 
received this in error, please use the reply function to notify us immediately and permanently delete the email and 
any attachment(s) from your computer or electronic device. West Yorkshire Police reserves the rights to routinely 
monitor incoming and outgoing e-mail messages and cannot accept liability or responsibility for any errors or 
omissions in the content and, as internet communications should not be considered as secure, for changes made to 
this message after it was sent. Any views or opinions expressed in this message may not be those of the West 
Yorkshire Police. This email was scanned for viruses by the West Yorkshire Polices' anti-virus services and on leaving 
the Force was found to be virus and malware free. You must take full responsibility for any subsequent virus or 
malware checking.  




